SCHELL-VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
22950 BROADWAY, SONOMA, CA 95476
(707) 938-2633 FAX (707) 935-9681

email: SVFPD@vom.com
Website: www.http//schellvistafire.com

MEETING AGENDA
Schell-Vista Fire Protection District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2019
Time: 7:00 PM
Location: 22950 Broadway - Station #1

(This agenda is posted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, California
Government Code Section 54950)

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
(At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. For

items appearing on the agenda, the public will be invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for consideration by the Board of Directors)

3. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS AND CONSENT

4, CONSENT CALENDAR
a. A
pproval of minutes from the September 4, 2019 meeting- Discussion and Action
b. Review of the October 2019 Financial Report- Discussion and Action

5. CHIEFS' REPORT
Chief Ray Mulas will report on District operations and activities

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS/BUSINESS (Directors to report on Committee activities)

a. Facilities Committee (Petersen)
b. Budget Committee (Kruljac)
C. Legislative Committee (Stober)

d. Outreach Committee (Finn)
7. NEW BUSINESS

a. Zone Il Master Planning Update
1. Bill Adams, District Counsel, update on MSR and status of Zone # Consolidation
Project.
b. Review District Ordinance 2018/08010R Special Tax.

Board of Directors; Ken Finn, Bob Kruljac, Ernie Loveless, Joe Petersen and Hal Stober
Fire Chief; Ray Mulas Assistant Chief: Mike Mulas



SCHELL-VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
22950 BROADWAY, SONOMA, CA 95476

(707) 038-2633 FAX (707) 035-9681
email: SVFPD@vom.com
Website: www.http//schellvistafire.com

c.  SVFPD to host SCFDA Meeting on October 24, 2019
d. Calendar Review (Robin)

8. CLOSED SESSION
Closed Session pursuant to Government Code §54957.6 for Public Labor Negotiation and

Government Code §54957.6(a) for Public Employee Benefit Negotiation - Board Action/Public
Comment/ Motion/BOD Vote

9. ANNOUNCEMTNTS/GOOD of the ORDER

10. ADJOURNMENT

Next scheduled meeting is November 6, 2019

If applicable, Board meeting documents are available to review prior to the meeting at the SVFPD,
Station 1, 22950 Broadway, Sonoma Ca. 95476. Please call (707) 938-2633 for an appointment

Board of Directors; Ken Finn, Bob Kruljac, Ernie Loveless, Joe Petersen and Hal Stober
Fire Chief; Ray Mulas Assistant Chief: Mike Mulas



SCHELL-VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
22950 BROADWAY, SONOMA, CA 95476
(707) 938-2633 FAX (707) 935-9681

email: SVFPD@vom.com
Website: www.http//schellvistafire.com

MEETING MINUTES
Schell-Vista Fire Protection District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2019
Time: 7:00PM
Location: 22950 Broadway - Station #1

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

Director Finn called the meeting to order at 7:00. Directors Joe Petersen, Bob Kruljac, Ken Finn, Ernie
Loveless and Hal Stober were present. A quorum was met. Chief Ray Mulas, Assistant Chief Mike
Mulas, District Account Stacie McCambridge, and Project Manager Jim Galli were also present.

Clerk of the Board, Robin Woods was absent.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

There were no Public comments.

3. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS AND CONSENT
There were no adjustments to the agenda.

4, CONSENT CALENDAR
a. Approval of minutes from the August 7, 2019 meeting- Discussion and Action

Director Kruljac made a motion to approve the minutes of the August 7 2019. The
request for public comments was made. There were no public comments. Director
Loveless seconded the motion. The motion passed, and the minutes were
approved

b. Review of the September 2019 Financial Report- Discussion and Action

Director Kruljac made a motion to accept the Financial Report for September as
presented. The request for public comments was made. There were no public
comments. Director Stober seconded the motion. The motion passed, and the
Financial Reports were accepted.

Board of Directors; Ken Finn, Bob Kruljac, Ernie Loveless, Joe Petersen and Hal Stober
Fire Chief; Ray Mulas Assistant Chief: Mike Mulas




SCHELL-VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

22950 BROADWAY, SONOMA, CA 95476
(707) 938-2633 FAX (707) 935-9681
email: SVFPD@vom.com
Website: www.http//schellvistafire.com

5. CHIEFS’ REPORT
Chief Ray Mulas presented the following report:

1. Station one, the storage shed, and The Firefighter Residence have been soft washed by
Star Care Power Wash CO. The results were fantastic, and the company was a pleasure
to deal with. The cost was as bid, $9700.

2. We are going to get a bid from Dave Church for trimming the trees around the back of
Station Two and the cutting down of the eucalyptus on the east end of the parking lot.
We will then have Arturo cut down the Oleander and some of the blackberries clearing
a path along the building. I was given a price of $2700 for washing of the building by
Star Care.

3. Received a couple of bids for stripping and waxing both Station One and Two and the
Firefighters Residence. Spiffy’s came in the cheapest for the floor work.

Walsh’s Chem-Dry came in with the best price for cleaning all carpets in the main
station and the residence of $657.40.

4. Attended the staff meeting., The meeting with the Arrow sign company rep along with
special project coordinator Jim Gali and Assistant Chief Mike Mulas.

5. Performed another residential home safety inspection on Castle Road.

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS/BUSINESS (Directors to report on Committee activities)
a. Facilities Committee (Petersen)

The “cherry” tree was removed in the parking lot.

b. Budget Committee (Kruljac)

1. Review and Approval of the FYE 2019 Budget-Discussion and Action

Director Stober made a motion to accept the FYE 2019 Budget as presented.
The request for public comments was made. There were no public
comments. Director Loveless seconded the motion. The motion passed, and
the Financial Reports were accepted.

c Legislative Committee (Stober)
Nothing to report
d. Outreach Committee (Finn)

Director Finn will be sending thank you letters to the Volunteer Association
as stated in last months minutes.

Board of Directors; Ken Finn, Bob Kruljac, Ernie Loveless, Joe Petersen and Hal Stober
Fire Chief; Ray Mulas Assistant Chief: Mike Mulas



SCHELL-VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

22950 BROADWAY, SONOMA, CA 95476
(707) 938-2633 FAX (707) 935-9681

email: SVFPD@vom.com
Website: www.http//schellvistafire.com

SN

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Review District Ordinance 2018/08010R Special Tax.

The Directors discussed the tax difference between residential and commercial properties
for better understanding.

b. Zone Il Master Planning Update
Nothing to report.
c. Web Page update-Jim Galli

Jim Galli presented the Board with a preview of the new website. He explained some of

the changes as they relate to being more transparent. The Board agreed to launch the
new website.

d. Calendar Review (Robin)

Stacy McCambridge presented Robin's report explaining that the only item on the
September agenda is to present the Final Budget to the County.

8. CLOSED SESSION
There was no closed meeting.

9. ANNOUNCEMTNTS/GOOD of the ORDER

Director Stober advised the Board that he will be absent for the October meeting.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Director Kruljac made the motion to adjourn at 8:35 PM . Director Petersen seconded the
motion. The motion passed, and the meeting was adjourned

Next scheduled meeting is October 2, 2019.

Ifapplicable, Board meeting documents are available to review at the SVFPD,
Station 1, 22950 Broadway, Sonoma Ca. 95476. Please call (707) 938-2633 for an appointment

Board of Directors; Ken Finn, Bob Kruljac, Ernie Loveless, Joe Petersen and Hal Stober
Fire Chief; Ray Mulas Assistant Chief: Mike Mulas



SCHELL-VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

22950 BROADWAY, SONOMA, CA 95476
(707) 938-2633 FAX (707) 935-9681

email: SVFPD@vom.com
Website: www.http//schellvistafire.com

DISTRICT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

October 2, 2019
STANDARD MONTHLY REPORTING

1. Distriect Financials:

All financials will be presented in the end of the
year budget presentation.

a) Fiscal Summary:

Payables submitted to the Chief and Directors for
approval for the month of August 2019.

* Payables/Checks in the amount of $34,298.50.
® Payroll Expenses in the amount of $78,522 .22,

Revenue due to District
e $2,950 due from Sonoma County for Lexipol

Bank Account Balances as of August 2019:

¢ Exchange Bank Money Market Account
$1,974,840.49.

* Exchange Bank Checking Account $26,835.22,
¢ West America Payroll Account $54,323.00.

Board of Directors Fire Chief
Ken Finn Raymond Mulas
Joe Petersen

Dan Weber Assistant Fire Chjef
Ernie Loveless Mike Mulas

Bob Kruljac




6:25 PM

Schell-Vista Fire Protection District

09/24/19
Cash Basis Revenue Expense
A
| | Aug 19
Ordinary Income/Expense
= Income ’
44000 Interest .
|44003 Interest Earned Bank Acc 631.56
Total 44000 Interest 631.56
46000 Miscellaneous Revenue
409¢ FASIS WC Claim Reimb 3,575.48
4020 Other Sales _ - 7
i4025 Raceway Consuiltant Fee 6,427.96
Total 4020 Other Sales 6,427.96
Total 46000 Miscellaneous Revenue 10,003.44
Total Income 10,635.00
Expense L;
50000 Salaries & Employee Bene
50054 FLSA 1,117.86
50045 Vol Stip Capt Back Fill 0.00
50095 Volunteer Strike Team Pay | 0.00
B 50010 Career Pay | 3831722
50020 Career OT | 892.58
| 50030 Holday Pay o 1,894.92
50040 Volunteer Stipend Pay 13,067.00
50050 Fire Call & Drills 1,988.00
50052 Educational Incentive 1,066.66
150055 Special Project Manager 2,000.00
50058 Longevity Pay 395.10
50060 CalPERS Retire Employer 5,905.89
50070 Employee Health Insuranc 10,638.45
50080 Vacation Buyout 0.00
51000 Payroll Taxes Employer 950.34
51020 Payroll Service Fees 288.20
i 50000 Salaries & Employee Bene - Other 0.00
Total 50000 S;aries & Employee Bene | 78,622.22
60000 Services & Supplies I
60050 Safety Gear (Wildland&Uni | 767.25
60100 Communications i 856.75
. 80200 Household Contracts | 4e1.12
= 60300 Insurances }
60350 Insurance- Liability 2,685.00
Total 60300 Insurances 2,685.00
| 60400 Maintenance - Equipment
60425 Maint 3874 409.13
60475 Maintenance - Other Equip 3,475.90
Total 60400 Maintenance - Equipment 3,885.03
| . 60600 Maintenance Building i
60610 Maint Bidg Station 1 | 11,575.10

Page 1 of 2



6:25 PM Schell-Vista Fire Protection District

09/24/19
Cash Basis Revenue Expense
. _ August 2019
| | ] Aug 19
' |Total 60600 Maintenance Building | 11,575.10
| " |60675 Medical Supplies 186.94
- ' 60680 Memberships ~ 189.06
Ifi 60700 Office Supplies 73.04
{60750 Office Equip & Software_r 209.66
160780_ Food 392.97
| 60800 Professional Services
—. 60805 Prof Serv-Website/Network 15.00
60810 Prof Services - Accountin : 3,168.75
| 60840 Prof Services - Consultin 5,265.12
| 60850 Prof Services-Tax Measur 90.00
Total 80800 Professional Services - 8,538.87
61000 Bank Fees 2.00
| 61050 Medical Exams 387.09
.‘ /61090 Equipment Rentals/Lease 323.28
! | 61300 Fuel/Oil 1,434.12
81400 Utilities/Garbage
61410 Utilities Station 1 ' 1,798.19
| |81420 Utilities Station 2 96.04
; 61430 Garbage Station 1 436.99
Total 61400 Utilities/Garbage 2,331.22
Total 60000 Services & Supplies 34,298.50
Total Expense | 112,820.72

Page 2 of 2



6:04 PM Schell-Vista Fire Protection District

09124119 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2019
Aug 31,19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

723010 Exchange Money Mkt 2554
723005 Exch Bank Chk 1140052562
723200 West America Payroll Acc

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2225 Child Support
2220 Due to 401K
2200 Due to Calpers
2100 - Payroll Liabilities - Other

Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Fund Balance Unreserved
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,974,840.49"
26,835.22 ~

54,323.00 7

2,055,998.71

2,055,998.71

2,055,998.71

23,410.19

23,410.19

211.00
2,762.08
2,733.98

32,415.43+"

38,122.49

38,122.49

61,532.68

61,532.68

493,172.00
1,751,260.40
-249,966.37

1,994,466.03

2,055,998.71

Page 1



— [ 2%} Exchange
! Bank

'S

TLLL

% 7667-14241

P.O. Box 3788, Santa Rosa, CA 95402-3788

oz 01 RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
R SCHELL-VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
22950 BROADWAY
SONOMA CA 95476
myx4a
07667

QI TTU OLUT U C | O PR e e T LU U e

08/01/2019 - 08/31/2019

Free yourself from ATM fees, i e No surcharge fees assessed by

e AllPoint to Exchange Bank Debit
Mastercard holders. Foreign usage
currency conversion fees may apply.

We are part of the Allpoint network.

That means our cardholders

have access to 55,000 surcharge

free ATMs, ATMs at retailers R : ; Learn more at exchangebank.com

like Target, CVS pharmacy i o 3 1

and Walgreens. B o - R E Exchange Bank FBIC @u
o - aife TR ! 1 Invested in you. NMLS I 643948

STATEMENT SUMMARY

' ACCOUNT INFORMATION ! s bl
Type Descnptlon Account # Balance
Checking Business Money Market Investment 1140052554 $1,974,840.49

" ACCOUNT SUMMARY-Checking £ 1140052554
Beginning Balance as of 07-31-19 $1,974,214.59
0 Deposit(s) $0.00
1 Other Credit(s) $625.90
0 Check(s) $0.00
0 Other Debit(s) $0.00
Ending Balance 08-31-19 $1,974,840.49
INTEREST SUMMARY
Interest Earned from 08-01- 19 through 08-31-19
Days in Statement Period 31
Interest Earned $625.90
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.37%
Interest Paid This Year $4,924.95
Interest Withheld This Year $0.00

Page 1 of 2

Member

%FDC

NMLS 1D 643948

rou MN3-18




| abey

67 0V8'716') 06'5Z9
670V8'V16') 06629
67°0v8'.6'L 06'529
65 ¥LZ' VL6 L

asuejeg o unowy

TisaEulL €00bF X

nds

1saiay|

STFe] owapy aweN

winy

IvLioL
¥SSZ PN Asuoly ebueyox3 gLogz, o]

6102/1£/80 yusodaq
¥SSZ PN Asuow sBueyoxg groez,
sjeq adAky

6102 ‘Lg 3snbny jo sy
JuNodoy Aq suonoesues

J121ISIQ UoR9SI0LY Bl BISIA-[|aYIS

siseg [ensooy
6260

IAd 90:9




i @ 2260-6778

‘=4 Exchange

@2 Bank

P.O. Box 3788, Santa Rosa, CA 95402-3788

0z 01 RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

i SCHELL-VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
wie 22950 BROADWAY

SONOMA CA 95476
myx4b
02260

||||||||||||||||l||l|h|||||||”||f|[|l|llilulll|l“|||||i||||||

STATEMENT PERIOD

08/01/2019 - 08/31/2019

Free yourself from ATM fees.
We are part of the Allpoint network.

That means our cardholders
have access to 55,000 surcharge
free ATMs. ATMs at retailers
like Target, CVS pharmacy

and Walgreens.

t 4 2
-

STATEMENT SUMMARY

No surcharge fees assessed by
AllPoint to Exchange Bank Debit
Mastercard holders. Foreign usage
currency conversion fees may apply.

Learn more at exchangebank.com

) Exchange Bank 5 &2

Invested in you. NMLS i 643945

 INTEREST SUMMARY

Interest Earned frbm 08'-01-19 through 08-31-19

" ACCOUNT INFORMATION o
Type Description Account # Balance
Checking Business Checking Plus Interest 1140052562 $42,384.88

' ACCOUNT SUMMARY-Checking el 1140052562
Beginning Balance as of 07-31-19 $86,057.31
1 Deposit(s) §$10,003.44
1 Other Credit(s) $5.66
39 Check(s) $39,301.54
4 Other Debit(s) $14,379.99
Ending Balance 08-31-19 542,384.88/

onclecr (15 549.66)

§261829 2~

Days in Statement Period
Interest Earned

Annual Percentage Yield Earned
Interest Paid This Year

Interest Withheld This Year

Member

@ FDIC

NMLS ID 643948

LAl nEaa

31
$5.66
0.12%

$118.66
$0.00

Page 1 of 3



1 abeq

zz'5e8'92 92°905'05- Z9G7500%1 L YD Mueg yox3 S00€2. |ejol
Ze'5e8'9e 99’ 1salsuj 6102/1€/80 ¥sodaq
95'628'9¢ ¥¥'€00'0lL 8€0¢ 61L0¢/9¢/80 |BUINOf |BlausD
ZL'928'9l 438 £E8CL "ou| 3sap dibopisiep 208¢c 6102/92/20 ¥3Yo-jwd g
2 L/8'91 00'09.2'6- 'BM I8mod aledlels 1082 6102/9¢/80 ¥2/yD- jud liig
¥z 1£9'92 vo'€sL 19 000} 1109 ue|d upai) sajdeig 008e 6102/92/80 H08YyD- jwd g
8Z'01L'92 00°00e- "1sad £a|[e/ ewouog 6612 6L02/92/80 ¥3yg-jwd g
82°016'92 99'LEe- ""201-66682¢€ L X1 "ou] ysn yoary 86.¢C 6102/92/80

¥6 Lyl LE 00°SL- "7 2l [euoleN |euoieuBiu| vYd-4N 1642 6102/9¢/80

¥6'9LE° L2 8G°Ghy'e- TYds gve0Lzy  rousblawg jedioiunpy 96.¢ 6102/9¢/80 ¥o3yg- jud |iig
25°29L°0¢ [ TAVA o "] BWOH s,uelupaly S6.LZ 6102/92/80 FB/Yg- Jwd g
L2'608°0¢€ 00°SL- "8E Z6ZT 8Lvy ) dueg |euolen Jsiy ¥6.¢ 6102/9¢/80 }28yD- jud li'g
L1¥28'0E €160t “sasudisjug oujsney £6.1¢ 6102/92/80 33yD- jwd g
06'€ET' LE 90vL- 709 00LS 86.L¥F jueg abueyoxg Z6.¢ 610¢/9¢/80 328340 Jwd liig
96' YT LE 05°€ct- "7 G¥0 0E G618 jseawo) L6.¢C 6102/92/80 3234D- wd g
o LLIE LE ¥6'981- 920200100 uoneiodio) sejuip 06.¢ 6102/92/80 3¥/YD- wd liig
0F'85G' L€ 00°0le- 828805 wayshg uuely Aeg 68.¢2 6102/9¢/80 3[40 d Iiig
0'89L'LE 29°€89'G- 1898€£4G8C¢E Sd3died 143 6102/02/80 ¥I3YD- 1d |irg
20'esy' LE 00°005- 61/51/8 - 1/80 ML0¥ %o0oueH uyor 143 6102/0¢/80 X03YD- jwd g
20'¢S6'.E 9€'e8- “"0-18¥81L9LLS SSaJRJIM UOZUBA 8821 6102/ZL/80 HI3YD- ud g
8€°¥€0'8€ 66'9EY- 020€€€01L8l ABojooay 18¢L 610¢/21/80 303YD- jwd Ii'g
LE°1.¥'8E 8€°26G- Kue ‘ussiajed 98¢/, 6102/21/80 H8YD- Jwd g
G.'820'6€ 00'€9¢€- PRYSS YHHN BUID ‘uasiajad G8¢cL 6102/21/80 _H29yD- jud jiig
SLL6E'ey 60°48¢- ‘P11 'Q3IN-ND20 v8eL 6102/21/30 ¥934D- jud |iig
¥8'8.L'2Y 0006~ T-E0LYON B4 Uor R ‘auowly (US| €8¢. 6102/21/80 ¥33Yd- jud (g
¥8'898'cy 2Z'908'0L- ad3ns va3 ova4d e8¢l 6l0c/e /80 #28yD- jud |i'g
90'§29'€S 68099~ jseowo) 18¢. 610Z/21/80 123D~ jud 119
G6'GZE VS LGve- ""-9/9900 oY Bwouog Jo A9 082.L 6102/¢1/80 ¥9Yo- jwd g
9’ 0GE'¥S G9'Lee- £5280d Japjing a2icyd 6222 6102/21/80 3}99Yd- jud liig
LL'2iL'GS ZLvER'L- o 9/ s,neauuog 8.2, 610Z/21/380 %09yD- jud g
€£2'909'95 ceoe- 0029# 1snD SHed ojny ewouosg Ll2L 6102/20/80 #094yD-jud g
G6'9€9'95 ZL'698'L- 6-¥¥6¥129£86 389d 9l2. 6102/L0/80 ¥29yD- juud li'g
2290585 g8eL- '] BWOH s uewpai 4 GlZL 6102/L0/80 X8YQ- jud g
ZL'615'8S 00°Lie- jog opsquiny - "gsiq Sieis elulojijed vleL 6102/20/80 H8/YD- jwd g
Zl'0eL'8G 2€'969°G- 1 898€SS8CE Sy3died 143 6102/20/80 }93Yyd- jud g
67927 ¥9 00'00§'2- ML0¥ %000ueH uyor 143 610¢/20/80 A28/YD- jud (g
6'926'99 SLbre'L- uiqoy 'spoopq €Lzl 6102/10/80 ¥24YD- ud g
¥Z'1.5'89 £€9°209- "'GG-G¥6-998% (spreD [eD) yuegsn ¢lel 6102/L0/80 Feyg-ud lilg
8€/1'69 G9'9ee- loyuf Bsoy ejueg LL2L 6102/10/80 }08YyD- jud g
2501569 ¢9'L6" €65/8¢F  euapesed ySMn Yyoory 0LeL 6102/10/80 33YD- ud g
¥1'209'69 vLpre'L- ssoIeg aunp INRG |joiked Zzounpy 69¢2. 6102/10/80 393YD- jwd g
88'9v6'0L 00'¥25°L- 2i0e)g ‘abpuguenapy 892/, 610¢/10/80 A3[/YD- 1d |Iig
88°0Lr'eL 00°GS.L L~ " 100 abelen sauop 19¢L 610¢/10/80 }28YyD- jud |i'g
88'G2T VL 00'G89'e- TIHOS#LOOV  Usu| ussisjad sbioag 9924 6102/10/80 ¥09yD-jud g
88°'016'9L 09°0ct- ZS0€000 “dinb3 ai4 speosen G9¢. 6102/10/80 ¥o_YD-wd g
8 L¥E' 2L 2952500% L1 MUD Mueg yox3 S00£zL

aouejeg unowy owaly aweN wnpy gjeq adA)
6L0Z ‘L€ Isnbny jo sy siseq |eniooy

Juno22y Aq suonoesued |

19143S1Q UOROB}0Id 814 EISIA-|I9YOS

6LI¥ZI60

Wd 80:9



— Xt WESTAMERICA BANK

Account Statement

If you have any questions
about your account, please call:

800-848-1088
CUSTOMER SERVICE

e
—
— ACCOUNT NUMBER

11130 SCHELL VISTA FIRE PROTECTION 131 131-64496-5
22950 BROADWAY STATEMENT DATE CYCLE
SONOMA CA 95476-8237 08/30/19 31

ITEMS ENCLOSED PAGE
0
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST
CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS DEPOSITS AND CREDITS INTEREST
PREVIOUS BALANCE NUMBER AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT MINUS CHARGES NEW BALANCE
122,274.29 29 57,565.70 0 =00 .00 64,708.59
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY BALANCE SUMMARY
BUSINESS REGULAR CHECKING DATE BALANCE

30 DAYS THIS CYCLE
PREVIOUS BALANCE

————————— WITHDRAWALS-FEES-CHARGES- - - - - — _ _ _ 07/31 122,274, 8%
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
08/05 92,641.06
08/05 SCHELL-VISTA FIR - DDCOLLECT 19,621.61/.,08/06 92,452.67
08/05 SCHELL-VISTA FIR - TAXCOLLECT 9,615.31/f08/07 88,305.22
08/05 SCHELL-VISTA FIR - FEE 163.60v 08/08 85,188.06
08/20 SCHELL-VISTA FIR - DDCOLLECT 11,830.06 ,08/09 84,787.47
08/20 SCHELL-VISTA FIR - TAXCOLLECT 2,086.287 08/13 84,525.39
08/20 SCHELL-VISTA FIR - FEE 124.60v" 08/15 84,425.66
08/30 IMAGE STATEMENT FEE 2.00+ 08/16 84,082.13
08/20 69,963.62
———————————— CHECKS - - - - - - - - = _ _ _ _ 08/22 64,710.59
ITEM  DATE © AMOUNT ITEM DATE AMOUNT 08/30 64,708.59
11718 08/07 145.91  11777* 08/22 206.86 NEW BALANCE
11739* 08/05 77 87 11779* 08/07 1,807.33 08/30 64,708.59
11742* 08/22 103.44 11780 08/06 188.39 o e =t
11745*% 08/07 77.57 11781 08/07 59.10 (yne'coy | Prme--
11747+ 08/07 48.03 11783* 08/16 210.55 s el BN
11748 08/05 155.14  11787* 08/07 2,009.51 < DT e
11751* 08/15 99.73  11790* 08/13 262.08
11763* 08/08 122.82 11791 08/20 77.57
11772* 08/08 2,935.24 11796* 08/16 132.98
11773 08/08 59.10 11805* 08/22 2,935.26
11775* 08/09 400.59  11808* 08/22 2,007.47

* INDICATES GAP IN CHECK SEQUENCE
IT'S BACK TO SCHOOL TIME! SAVE 10% TO 15% ON OFFICE DEPOT

PURCHASES. ENROLL YOUR WESTAMERICA DEBIT CARD IN OUR
FREE PROGRAM AT ANY BRANCH, OR CALL 1-800-848-1088.

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH US, SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION.




| abed

GZ'L¥9'89 92'GE6'¢- 1eN 61/02/80 S081L1 610¢/02/80 328yd
16285 1L 82'980'¢- 61/0¢/8 6102/02/80 A93YD
62'899'¢L 09'vel- 61/02/80 6102/02/80 ¥93Yyd
BE'EBL'EL (A% 4o 1°N 61/50/80 18L€1 610¢/50/80 328YD
11'2£8'€L 156'98¢2'G- 19N 61/50/80 08L€El 610¢/50/80 3284D
T TANY Ve vy 19N 61/50/80 96/L1 6102/50/80 3}08yd
298916 60°L1- 18N 61/50/80 L6411 6102/50/80 308YD
LL'BLL'BL ey Ly 1°N 61/50/80 LLL€) 6102/50/80 3934D
€1°159'6L 20029 1eN 61/50/80 9./€1 610¢/50/80 328yD
0z'Liz'08 86°CEL- 1°N 61/50/80 96411 6102/50/80 393YD
81 v0r'08 8¢°.68'|- 18N 61/50/80 €L.€1 6102/50/80 ¥28yd
96°10¢'28 096~ 1eN 61/50/80 G611 6102/50/80 398yD
09'26€'Z8 09°'6¢clt- 18N 61/50/80 ¥6Ll1 610¢/50/80 Xo8yd
0z'€zs'es TL2s0'L- 1eN 61/50/80 €6LL1 6102/50/80 Xo8YD
26'G.5'e8 207029 1oN 61/50/80 e6LLl 6102/50/80 393yD
66'G61'¥8 Y B b 1SN 61/50/80 16411 6102/50/80 394D
96°'€LZ'V8 80°29¢- 19N 61/50/80 06211 6102/50/80 A08yD
¥9'GES VB 06'818'L- 19N 61/50/80 19.€1) 6102/50/80 Ao8yd
S ¥6E98 €0'EVS- 19N 61/50/80 68411 6102/50/80 328Yyd
16°/68'98 6429 1°N 61/50/80 88.1L1 6102/50/80 Xo8yd
9¢°096'08 16°600'2- 19N 61/50/80 18411 610¢/50/80 308YyD
18'696'88 €5'8¢cl- 19N 61/50/80 98211 6102/50/80 3=y
0¥'801'68 gl'ee 1°N 61/50/80 G8LLI 6102/50/80 Xo8yd
8G5°0E1 68 FAS I 4 XA 1©N 61/50/80 veLLL 6102/50/80 308Yd
G1'GOE'68 gsole 19N 61/50/80 €811 6102/50/80 #o8yd
0.'G/G'68 88'€l- 1°N 61/50/80 2¢8LLl 6102/50/80 3o8yd
8G°6¥9'68 0165 19N 61/50/80 18411 6102/50/80 308yD
89'80.'68 2e'6¢- 19N 61/50/80 9g.¢€l 610¢/50/80 X234D
00°87.L'68 Ge'vre- 1SN 61/50/80 18.€1 610¢/50/80 4o9yD
GE'260°'06 £9°El6'E- 1eN 61/50/80 gq.¢cl 6102/50/80 3o8yd
86°G00'¥6 88°0LL')- 19N 61/50/80 yG.i€1 6102/50/30 3o8yd
98'9LL'G6 6E°881- 19N 61/50/80 08LL1L 610¢/50/80 034D
GZ'G96'G6 L0°LL- 1eN 61/50/80 LGLEL 6102/50/80 3234D
Z£'0/6'G6 €6°9Z1- 18N 61/50/80 ¢G.LEL 6102/50/80 328yd
G820l 96 £€°208'L- 19N 61/50/80 61411 610¢/50/80 3934D
81'0L6'L6 19°€LL- 19N 61/50/80 84411 6102/50/80 384D
6.°€80'86 98'90¢- 19N 61/50/80 LLLLL 6102/50/80 }o9yD
§9°062°86 18 L1 1eN 61/50/80 9./11 6102/50/80 3984D
22'89¢€'86 65 00%- 18N 61/50/80 SLiLL 610¢/50/80 3¥03Yyd
18'89.'86 60°L)- 19N 61/50/80 viLLL 610¢/50/80 #o°9yd
06'6LL'86 GO'8LS' |- 1eN 61/50/80 ErLEL 6102/50/80 #29yd
G6'£62'00L 81°G/G- 1eN 61/50/80 wr.lEL 6102/50/80 ¥o8yd
€1L'€.8'00L 01°69- 18N 61/50/80 €LLLL 6102/50/80 Xo834d
£2°2£6'00) 06'GlS- 1N 61/50/80 oriElL 610¢/50/80 ¥o3yo
CELBrF LOL ¥0°899- 1oN 61/50/80 LPLEL 610¢/50/80 ¥22yd
LL'9LL'20lL v¥Z'Ge6'e- 1°N 61/50/80 cLlLL 6102/50/80 328y
L¥'LG0'G0L LE'G19'6- 61/50/80 6102/50/80 398Yd
Z.'999'%L 09°€9l- 61/50/80 610¢/50/80 3934D
zeoeg'vll 20Y |joJAed BalIBWY }SBAN 00ZETL
aosuejeg junowy ITTETT] wnN ajeq adf)]
61L0Z ‘LS um:m=< jo sy siseg |enJaoy

Juno2oy Aq suonoesued|
31013S1q UONOB)0Id 114 EISIA-]I9YIS

61/¥2/60
INd 60:9



Z abey

00°¢ZE VS

ze 205°09-
00'CZE'¥S Ze'106'09-
00°€ZE'VS 00'¢ abieyy aomieg
00°GZE'vS ¥90ee'e- 1°N 61/02/80
9'G¥S LG 208y 12N 61/02/80
99'¢20'85 Z9'L60'C- 12N 61/02/80
8Z'1Z1'09 06°19¢- 1@N 61/02/80
21°¢8v'09 Z8eclh- 1eN 61/0€/80
00'909'09 L¥200°2- 18N 61/02/80
LY’ EL9'Z9 ¥5¢20'e- 19N 61/02/80
10°2£9°G9 Z¥'860'2- 19N 61/02/80
£¥'G69°L9 0t' L6t JeN 61/02/80
£1°981'89 26 09%- 1®N 61/02/80

aouejeg Junowy oway

V10l

20y ||0JAed EOUSWY ISB 00ZEZL [BIOL

6102/1L€/80 peEle]
LO8E 6102/02/80 ¥234d
oosgl 6102/02/80 A8Yd
£€08gl 6102/02/80 3994d
20811 6102/02/80 334D
90811 6102/02/80 3340
80811 6102/02/80 3o/yd
16.€1 6102/02/80 pell)
2osel 6102/02/80 %0349
96.€1 6102/02/80 Ao3YD
G621 6102/02/80 334D
wnp ajeq adAy

610Z ‘L€ Isnbny jo sy

Juno22y Aq suoljoesuel)
JoUISIg UOIID3J0Id il EISIA-IBYIS

siseg |[eniaoy
61/¥2/60

INd 60:9



22950 Broadway
Sonoma, CA 95476
United States

Payroll

Pay Date

# Employees

# Pald Employees

# Pay Statements
# Regular

# Pay Periods

Schell-Vista Fire Protection District (Default)

EE's Paid More Than Once

Employee Payments
1

Payroll Recap & Funding
Regular 09/05/2019(AG)

Payroll Overview

Regular 09/05/2019(AG)

09/05/2019

R

| Cash Requirements: XXXXXX4965
Billing

Tax Payment

! Empl. Checks

Empl. Dir. Dep. SPA

Pay Date: 09/05/2019

Recap - Continued

Total

$ Amount
152.60
6,102.33
6,780.17
19,532.93
32,568.03

|
' Debit/Exp, Credit/Liab.

~
Y

# EE's $ Amount " Earning 36,967.41
Checks 2 21 6,780.17 { ER Deduction 6,393.91
Direct Deposits Debited 15 12 19,532,93D - Workers Comp Carrier DR 2,716.39
Total 5& 313, 10N>ER Tax (Offset) 1,551.62
(D) Innovative Business Solutions, Inc. Admin Debit -19“532 93 i Invoice 152.60
Your Remaining Bank Account Liability 6,780.17 * Invoice 152.60
Vouchers Printed 0 | ER Tax 1,551,620
Vouchers Suppressed % Workers Comp Carrier CR 2,7‘16_..':»‘,9_‘w
! Tax _ 4,550,71
l' Deduction 6,103.60
BE's % Awiodist ER Deduction (Offset) 6,393.91
FIT/EE 68- DOOZG?S 10 2,411,690 L Check 6,780.17
FICA/ER 68-0002675  og 924.48 D | Direct Deposit 19,532.93
FICA/EE 68-0002675  og 924,48 D } 47,781,93 47,781.93
MEDI/ER 68-0002675 34 478,33 D 1
SIT:CA/EE 698-1679-1 10 736,210 “
SUTA_SC:CA/ER (0.10%  698-1679-1 23 3.99D E 35,000 g $33,383.ﬂ
SUTA:CA/ER (3.60%) 698-1679-1 23 144,82 D 30000 I
Total 610233 , |
(D) Innovative Business Solutions, Inc. Admin Debit -6,102,33 | =5.000 1
Your Remaining Tax Liability _—To_ﬁ { 200,000 i
| [ 4
No Data | 10000 ﬁ
| &000 |
SO SRS
Invoice Total 152.60 i 0 et

Innovative Business Solutions, Inc. Admin Debit

Innovative Business Solutions, Inc. Admin Debit

Amount Due

Total

32,568.03
-25,787.86

082002019

Rolling 12 Month Payroll View

0850572019

L)
Total of Your Responsibility 6,780.17 50,000 1 ¢ " ] ™
¥l
| & oa o A
] aE i :' - } oS
A A, A, T
Innovative Business S Date Bank Account # $ Amount ’ b ; alf -‘»h.*"! ‘\ﬁi’ ‘\J
i T " / i O R e e e Wi W
an 5/0 /2019 0000A9ES 152'60 ! Emmmmmmmmmmmmc»cnmcomcncnaoa:cncncnma«mc»
Tax Payment 09/04/2019 XXXXXX4965 1 P—_"""—h_—w—'—"—'——'—"—’_——"_F'—h
| 610233 e E R R e
Empl. Dir. Dep. SPA 09/04/2019 XXXXXX4965 19,532.93 ! Bﬁ %BE ;gg;gg r-;g;-l gﬁgﬁagg gﬁgﬁglngg "P‘*E
Total Debits 25,787.86 ggg’s‘s‘ﬁfﬂﬂﬂs;ﬁéééggggﬁéégaééég
-- More -- { i
| -#- Gross Paymoll -€ Gross Payroll Plus ER Paid Taxes, Benefits & Billing
.. LU=
. Rl .
(
* Grouped By: None - ks P Fo Innovative Business Solutions, Inc. Generated: 09/04/2019 07:48a
Sorted By: None | G (o _.:::“M“ (o P: (707)586-4300, F: (877)586-4303 Innovatl »,e Generated By: System Administrator

Filtered By: None

innovative, .notification@Saashr.co

Schell-Vista Fire Protection District

Page 1 of 1




8:16 PM Schell-Vista Fire Protection District
09/24/19 A/P Aging Summary
As of August 31, 2019
Current 1-30 31-60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
Bonneau's 76 906.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 906.41
Burton's Fire, Inc. 276.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 276.26
Calumet Branded Products 0.00 118.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 118.23
Choice Builder 0.00 535.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 535.95
Culligan Water Co 0.00 63.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.45
David Taussig & Associates, Inc. 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00
Domain Listings LLC 0.00 228.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 228.00
Friedman's Home Improvement 20.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.74
George Petersen Insurance Agency 2,685.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,685.00
Jerry & Don's Yager Pump Well Service 62.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.50
Lexipol LLC 0.00 0.00 2,950.00 0.00 0.00 2,950.00
Marin IT, Inc 365.00 2,178.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,543.75
McCambridge, Stacie 1,332.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,332.00
Munoz Payroll Services 1,942.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,942.40
PG&E 2,260.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,260.55
Recology 436.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 436.99
Ricoh USA Inc. TX 68.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.78
USBank (Cal Cards) 382.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 382.68
Woods, Robin 1,096.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,096.50
TOTAL 17,335.81 3,124.38 2,950.00 0.00 0.00 23,410.19

Page 1



| abey

000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 violL
wioL 06 < 06-19 09-1L¢ 0g-1 juaung

6102 ‘L€ 3snbny jo sy
Arewwing Buiby y/v 61I72/60

3J0LI)S1Q UO193)0Id Bi14 BISIA-||9YIS Wd 519




